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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Willis, Jody"
Cc: "info@nirb.ca"
Bcc: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation
Date: Friday, August 17, 2012 9:01:00 AM


Good day Jody and NIRB.  The information provided has been reviewed and it has been determined
that as there is run off control and the contaminated material is being excavated and sent to a
disposal facility off-site, which has been confirmed, there is no use of water or deposit of waste
into water, therefore no water licence is required for this activity.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
 
From: Willis, Jody [mailto:Jody.Willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 7:16 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation
 
Good Morning Ms Beaulieu
 
I apologize for the delay, with summer vacations overlapping, it slows things down a bit.
please find attached the summary and information from the project manager.  Please contact me if you
require further information.  thanks.
 
Runoff control:  Stockpiled contaminated soils will be placed upon an impermeable membrane and
covered to prevent further water infiltration.  This temporary stockpile area will also be sloped and
retained so as to catch and treat before release any runoff from existing soil moisture.  Stockpiling will
be minimized through the transfer of contaminated soil to containment/shipping bags as necessary if a
local disposal option does not exist.
 
Groundwater management: It is understood that the groundwater table is fairly shallow at the site.
Excavation dewatering and management of that water will be addressed in the remediation
specifications through standard clauses for on-site treatment, treated water release and proper disposal
of contaminated effluent.
 


JodyWillis
FCSAP Environmental Officer 
Office of Environmental Coordination | Bureau de la coordination environnementale 
Fisheries & Oceans Canada / Pêches et Océans Canada
Central and Arctic Region / Région du Centre et de l’Arctique
304 – 3027 Harvester Road / 304 - 3027, chemin Harvester
P.O. Box 85060 / C.P. 85060
Burlington, ON
L7R 4K3
tel. / tél.: (905) 639-6491 fax / téléc. : (905) 639-3549
e-mail: jody.willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: July 20, 2012 3:50 PM
To: Willis, Jody
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation


Good afternoon Jody
Your email contains very little information on the activity.  Could you perhaps provide our office
with the non-technical project description you mention in your email chain.
 
Our Director of Technical Services would like to know if you would be providing some runoff
control (during any excavation).  What would you do with any water encountered and what is the
ultimate remediation of soils, ie what are you planning on doing with it?
Regards,
 
From: Willis, Jody [mailto:Jody.Willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 7:58 AM
To: Info at NIRB
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation
 
Please find the attached e-mails from the city of Iqaluit and the Government of Nunavut.
I had been speaking with Amanda Hanson who had concurred that a review was not required.
Please advise.
thanks


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


 
 


From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: July 13, 2012 5:02 PM
To: Willis, Jody
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation


Good afternoon Jody,
 
This project appears to require a water licence with the Nunavut Water Board (NWB), has your
organization been in contact with the NWB to verify licencing with the project?   We require
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confirmation from the NWB to determine if a type B water licence is required.
 
Best regards,
 
Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 
 
From: Willis, Jody [mailto:Jody.Willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: June-11-12 1:53 PM
To: info@nirb.ca
Subject: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation
 


<<Non-technical summary Soil Remediation at the DFO Iqaluit Staff House and the MCTS and Storage
Facility.doc>> 
Hello


Thanks for speaking with me last week about the NIRB process and requirements.  As discussed, I
have attached a short non-technical project description of the proposed works for your review.  Please
let me know if you require further information.


Thanks very much.


 


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
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